INFORMATION Redacted PURSUANT TO THE FREEDOM OF

Howell, Rosa (NHTSA) INFORMATION ACT (FOIA), 5 U.S.C . 552(B)(6)
From: Yvonne Dalton <yvonne.dalton@lhlaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 5:51 PM

To: Yon, Scott (NHTSA) —
Cc: Lee, Michael (NHTSA); Kolodziej, Kerry (NHTSA); Mykytiuk, Elizabeth (NHTSA); Park, Jurassic [KMA]

Subject: Kia Response to General Order "In Re: EA14-002 Kia Sorento Sunroofs

Attachments: Kia Response to General Order_6.16.16_without Confidential Documents.pdf; Tab 4_U.S. Incidents.xlsx; Tab 5_CANADA Incidents.xlsx

Scott:

Attached is Kia’s response to the General Order “In re: EA14-002 Kia Sorento Sunroofs”. Please note that the attached response does not include any confidential
documents. Those documents have been submitted to the Office of Chief Counsel. An email copy of the request is also being sent to Ms. Mykytiuk as instructed in the Order.

Yvonne

Yvonne Dalton

Lee, Hong, Degerman, Kang & Waimey
3501 Jamboree Road

Suite 6000

Newport Beach, CA 92660

Main Line: (949) 250-9954

Direct Dial: (949) 419-8714

Cell: (949) 302-4298
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